Cleaning Product Guide 2022



Business: 204-985-5400 Fax: 204-631-5811 Toll Free: 1-800-661-4811 www.nmscanada.com 29 Winfield Way . Winnipeg, MB . R2R 1V8

Table of Contents

AUTOMATIC DISHWASHING	
DETERGENTS	3
RINSE AIDS	3
POWDERED DISHMACHINE DETERGENT	3
PRESOAKS	4
KITCHEN CLEANING AND SANITIZING	
SANITIZERS AND TESTING KITS	4
MANUAL DISHWASHING DETERGENTS	5
GRILL, OVEN, AND FRYER CLEANERS	5
CLEANERS, DEGREASERS, AND ENZYME BASED PRODUCTS	6
DESCALER	6
ON PREMISE LAUNDRY	
PROCTER & GAMBLE OPL PRODUCTS	7
AURA LAUNDRY PRODUCTS	7
GENERAL LAUNDRY PRODUCTS	8
HOUSEKEEPING AND MAINTENANCE	
CLEANERS AND DISINFECTANTS	9
GLASS/PLASTIC CLEANERS	10
FLOORCARE	10
BATHROOM CLEANERS	11
ODOUR CONTROL	11
ACCESSORIES AND CONSUMABLES	12
SEASONAL ITEMS	13
HAND AND SKIN CARE	
DEB STOKO HAND AND SKIN CARE	14
CAPTIVE HANDSOAP/HAND SANITIZER	15
BULK HANDSOAP/HAND SANITIZER	15
BULK NON-FOAMING HANDSOAP/HAND SANITIZER DISPENSERS	15
BULK FOAMING HANDSOAP/HAND SANITIZER DISPENSERS	16
INDUSTRIAL STRENGTH CLEANING PRODUCTS	17
COMMERCIAL DISH WASHING MACHINES	18



Automatic Dishwashing

We are able to supply, install, and maintain chemical dispensing equipment for most commercial dish washing machines. We also sell and lease low and high temperature dish washing machines for qualifying accounts. Our service program includes regular preventative maintenance calls as well any service call ups.

Detergents

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Det	Liquid automatic dishmachine detergent for most water,	4/4 L	165002
	temperature, and soil conditions.	20 L	165003
		205 L	165028
Aura Ultra Det	Liquid automatic dishmachine detergent for all water	4/4 L	165001
	conditions.	20 L	165004
Aura Chlor-Det	Chlorinated liquid automatic dishmachine detergent for	20 L	165017
	most water, temperature, and soil conditions.		
Aura Soft Metal	Low alkaline liquid automatic dishmachine detergent for	20 L	165023
Detergent	washing soft metals such as aluminum.		

Rinse Aids

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Rinse	Liquid automatic rinse additive to promote faster drying	4/4 L	165005
	and spot free results in most water conditions.	20 L	165006
		205 L	165029
Aura Ultra Rinse	Liquid automatic rinse additive to promote faster drying	4/4 L	165011
	and spot free results in all water conditions.	20 L	165009

Powdered Dishmachine Detergent

DL-50 Machine	Powdered automatic chlorinated dishmachine detergent for	10 KG	169996
Dishwash Powder	most water, temperature, and soil conditions.		

Presoaks

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Chlor Soak	Liquid chlorinated alkaline presoak for pre-removing soil	4/4 L	165019
	from stainless steel, porcelain, and glassware.	20 L	165018
Aura Silver Soak	Liquid enzyme based presoak safe for pre-removing soil	4/4 L	170094
	from all types of ware.		
Aura Pink San	Powdered chlorinated presoak for pre-removing soil from	20 KG	170231
	stainless steel, porcelain, and glassware.		



Kitchen Cleaning and Sanitizing

In addition to our automatic warewash products we carry a very complete compliment of other related kitchen cleaning and sanitizing items. Some of these may be dispensed using dispensing equipment we provide on loan and maintain on a regular basis. All of our products have been time tested and proven to provide the results our commercial clients demand for their most difficult to clean environments.

Sanitizers and Testing Kits

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura San	Liquid chlorine based sanitizer that can be used in the final	4/4 L	165007
	rinse of a low temperature dishmachine.	20 L	165008
Aura Quat	Liquid Quaternary Ammonia based sanitizer for third sink	4/4 L	165013
	sanitizing in a three compartment sink.	20 L	165027
Aura Ostro Dine	Liquid Iodine based sanitizer for third sink sanitizing and	4/4 L	170178
	used as a final rinse sanitizer in bar glasswashing		
	machines.		
Clorox Ultra 7.4%	Commercially packed chlorine bleach at 7.4%.	3/3.57 L	170071
Aura Chlor-6	Commercially packed chlorine bleach at 6%.	4/4 L	170077
Chlorine Test Kit	A kit for testing proof of sanitization when using chlorine	Each	170372
	as a final rinse sanitizer.		
Quaternary	A kit for testing proof of sanitization when using	Each	170371
Ammonia Test Kit	quaternary ammonia as a final rinse sanitizer.		
Iodine Test Kit	A kit for testing proof of sanitization when using iodine as	Each	170369
	a final rinse sanitizer.		

Manual Dishwashing Detergents

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Pot & Pan	Liquid high sudsing pH neutral surfactant based detergent	4/4 L	165033
	for manual washing of all ware.	20 L	165034
Zaal Lemon Fresh	A lemon scented detergent for manual washing that	4/4 L	170016
Dish Soap	economically cuts grease and strips away food soils.		
Dawn Manual Pot	A dependable dishwashing liquid that fights grease, leaving	4/3.78 L	170422
& Pan	behind squeaky clean pots, pans, and dishware.		

Grill, Oven, and Fryer Cleaners

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Grill	Liquid concentrated alkaline premium quality cleaner for	4/4 L	165085
2M Castal Drite	use on stainless steel ovens, grills, and deep fat fryers.	E1	170050
3M Scotch Brite Grill Kit	A complete grill cleaning system featuring a powerful but safe liquid cleaner.	Each	170058
3M Quick Clean	A power safe liquid cleaner for stainless steel grills.	40/94	170500
Liquid #700		ml	
Breakup Oven	Breakup Oven Cleaner has the powerful cleaning action to	6/538 g	170319
Cleaner	make your oven sparkle. It is a foaming aerosol based		
	product with a unique self scouring formula.		
Aura Fryer Clean	Concentrated granular cleaner for boiling out stainless steel	20 KG	165045
	deep fat fryers.		
Aura Power Gel	This product is a viscous degreaser for grills, barbecues,	12/1 L	165088
	and other heavy-duty applications.	4/4 L	165089
Aura Blast Off	A highly alkaline degreaser with sequestering agents and	4/4 L	170311
	surfactants. It is designed for heavy duty cleaning of		
	kitchen canopies, grills, deep fryers, hood screens and		
	ovens.		
Tiger Oven	A blend of surface active agents combined with powerful	10/510g	170318
Cleaner	alkaline emulsifiers to penetrate bakes-on grease for fast		
	and easy clean-ups.		

Kitchen Cleaners, Degreasers, and Enzyme Based Products

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Citra Clean	Liquid concentrated lemon scented all purpose cleaner for	4/4 L	165031
	light to medium soils, found on most hard surfaces.	20 L	165030
Aura Power Clean	Liquid concentrated alkaline cleaner/degreaser for kitchen	4/4 L	165036
	floors and hard surfaces.	20 L	165037
Aura Floor Zyme	An enzyme based floor cleaner that is meant to be mopped	4/4 L	165062
-	on and left to air dry, allowing the enzymes to continue		
	digesting soil from the floors surface.		
Dawn Heavy Duty	Full strength cleaning for tough greasy soils. Non-corrosive	3/3.78 L	170419
Degreaser	to hands. A solvent based degreaser for extra tough greasy		
	soil buildups.		
Aura Zyme	Liquid concentrated bacterial formula for the digestion of	4/4 L	165010
	organic waste in grease traps (17.6M cfu/gram).	20 L	165012
Aura Freezer	A non-freezing scrub detergent designed for cleaning	20 L	165302
Cleaner	freezer floors.		

Descaler

Aura Scale	Liquid concentrated dual acid formula for removing the	4/4L	165014
	most stubborn lime scale buildup and deposits.		

On Premise Laundry

We can tailor a laundry chemical program to your specific needs. Meaning we can customize everything from the levels of products being used in laundry, to creating precise laundry formulas to maximize the time, and energy used in the laundering process. We are partnered with Proctor & Gamble to provide their OPL program to our customer base, and in addition we carry many other laundry products as well.



Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Tide 2X Pro	Liquid enzyme based high quality concentrated laundry	18.9 L	168005
	detergent.		
Tide Cold Water	Liquid concentrated laundry detergent formulated for use	18.9 L	168003
	in cool water washing conditions.		
Clorox	Liquid 6% chlorine for stain removal.	18.9 L	168015
Tide Color Safe	Liquid non-chlorine oxygen based bleach for stain removal	18.9 L	168016
Bleach	from white and coloured fabrics.		
Downy	Liquid concentrated fabric softener to provide finished	18.9 L	168010
	linens with a soft feel and fresh fragrance.		
Tide Whiteness	Liquid concentrated chlorine scavenger and bluing formula	18.9 L	168040
Enhancer	to provide extra brightness to white linens.		
Tide Liquid MP	Liquid general use laundry pre-spotter.	9/945	168020
Stain Remover		ml	
Tide Liquid Rust	Liquid stain remover for rust and tannin stains.	9/945	168025
Stain Remover		ml	
Tide Powdered	Concentrated powdered formula for laundry rewashing.	14/258	168030
Stain Remover		g	

Proctor & Gamble OPL Products

Aura Laundry Products

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Activate	Liquid alkaline builder used to assist detergent and bleach	20 L	164950
	in the washing/stain removal process.		
Aura Elevate	Liquid concentrated laundry detergent for commercial	20 L	164951
	applications.		
Aura Brite	Liquid concentrated laundry bleach for superior stain	20 L	164952
	removal.		
Aura Balance	Liquid concentrated laundry fabric softener and acid	20 L	164953
	combination to provide soft pH balanced linens.		

		• • • •	1 (10 0 0
Aura Laundry	Liquid concentrated enzyme based detergent for	20 L	164980
Detergent CL	commercial laundry applications (Closed Loop).		
Aura Laundry	Liquid Chlorine based stain remover for commercial	20 L	164979
Bleach CL	laundry applications (Closed Loop).		
Aura Laundry	Liquid concentrated fabric softener for commercial	20 L	164978
Softener CL	applications (Closed Loop).		
Aura Laundry	Liquid concentrated enzyme based detergent for	20 L	164992
Detergent	commercial laundry applications.		
Aura Laundry	Liquid Chlorine based stain remover for commercial	20 L	164993
Bleach	laundry applications.		
Aura Laundry	Liquid concentrated fabric softener for commercial	20 L	164994
Softener	applications.		
Aura Powdered	Concentrated powdered heavy duty laundry detergent with	20 KG	164989
Laundry Detergent	added oxygen bleach.		
Aura MPR	Liquid concentrated general laundry stain removal pre-	4/4 L	164988
	treatment.		
Aura RTR	Liquid concentrated rust and tannin laundry stain removal	4/4 L	165041
	pre-treatment.		
Aura BPR	Liquid concentrated blood and protein laundry stain	4/4 L	165042
	removal pre-treatment.		
Aura STR	Liquid concentrated chlorine based laundry stain removal	4/4 L	165043
	pre-treatment.		
Aura GMR	Liquid concentrated grease and makeup laundry stain	4/4 L	165044
	removal pre-treatment.		
Aura Reclaim	Powdered concentrated laundry reclaim formula with	20 KG	164990
Powder	oxygen bleach.		

General Laundry Products

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura HE Laundry	Liquid concentrated high efficiency laundry detergent for	4/4 L	165000
Detergent	commercial and non-commercial applications.		
Tide HE Liquid	Liquid concentrated high efficiency laundry detergent for	4/4.08 L	170005
	commercial and non-commercial applications.		
Bounce Sheets	Fragrance free bounce sheets for softening of finished	6/120	170389
Free and Gentle	linens.		
Bounce Sheets	Fragranced bounce sheets for softening and freshening	6/120	170398
Outdoor Fresh	finished linens.		
Tide Institutional	Powdered medium sudsing laundry detergent for	16.3 KG	170396
Formula	commercial and non-commercial applications.		
Ultra Tide Vendor	Individually packaged original scented Tide in coin vendor	156/41	170399
Size	size packages.	g	
Bounce Sheets	Individually packaged outdoor fresh scented bounce sheets	156	170400
Vendor Size	in coin vendor sized packaging.		



Housekeeping and Maintenance Products

To cover our entire customer's needs we have a full range of products for cleaning, and maintaining your facilities, from front to back, inside, and out. We have products that are used all year long, as well as seasonal items specific to changing conditions.

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Disinfecting	Liquid concentrated Quaternary Ammonia based cleaner	4/4 L	165066
APC	and disinfectant (DIN registered, Health Canada		
	Approved).	4/4 T	4 (20 20
Aura Pine Clean	Liquid concentrated all purpose cleaner with the added	4/4 L	165038
	power of pine oil.	1000/2	1/5105
Certainty Plus	Disinfectant wipes packed in two rolls per case.	1000/2	165127
Disinfectant Wipes		T 1	1(5120
Certainty Wipes	White plastic wall mountable dispenser for a single roll of	Each	165130
Dispenser	Certainty Wipes.	10/1.00	150000
Virox Wipes	Ready to use disinfectant wipes.	12/160	170803
0 10 21		2/2 70 I	1/0501
Spic and Span 3 in 1 Cleaner	Closed Loop packaged concentrated disinfectant, all	3/3.78 L	168501
	purpose cleaner, and glass cleaner all in one.	0/2 70 I	170410
Spic and Span Disinfectant APC	Powerful 3-in-1 formula helps improve productivity by	2/3.78 L	170410
Disinfectant APC	simplifying cleaning and replacing three products with one for less inventory.		
Comet with Bleach	Closed loop packaged concentrated heavy duty chlorinated	3/3.78 L	168509
Connet with Dieach	cleaner.	3/3.70 L	100309
Comet with Bleach	Ready to use heavy duty chlorinated cleaner.	8/945	170407
Conict with Dicach	Ready to use neavy duty emormated cleaner.	ml	1/040/
Comet with Bleach	Liquid concentrated heavy duty chlorinated cleaner	3/3.78 L	170412
Connet with Dieden	Exquite concentrated neavy duty emornated cleaner	3/3.70 L	1/0412
Mr Clean	A no-rinse neutral pH disinfectant cleaner that disinfects,	3/3.78 L	170418
Disinfecting APC	cleans, sanitizes, and deodorizes in one labour-saving step	5/ 51/ 6 L	1,0110
2 10111000118 1 11 0	when used as directed.		
Mr Clean Magic	A highly effective cleaning tool for walls, floors, and other	30	170414
Eraser	non-finished surfaces.		
Microban24	Microban24 Hour Sanitizing Spray Kills 99.9% of bacteria	6/425 g	170657
Sanitizing Spray	in 10 seconds, Keeps Killing 99.9% of Bacteria for up to	-	
	24 Hours.		
Envirocare	A Health Canada approved concentrated Quaternary	4/3.78 L	165015
Disinfectant	Ammonia based cleaner/disinfectant with no fragrance.	+/J./0L	100010
Distincetant	rannond bused creater, distince tail with no magranee.		

Cleaners and Disinfectants

Germicide 3	2 in 1 surface disinfectant for your cleaning and	2/9.46 L	170451
Disinfectant Liquid	disinfecting needs. Health Canada Approved.		
Aura Hyperclean	A hydrogen peroxide based cleaner, sanitizer, and	4/4 L	165020
	disinfectant with bleaching and deodorizing properties.		
Sprayway	A disinfectant spray designed for Health Care Use.	12/439g	170659
Disinfectant Spray	Disinfect surfaces such as toilet seats, examining tables,		
	garbage cans, bed pans, empty hampers, telephones in		
	hospitals, clinics, nursing homes and all other health care		
	facilities.		
Aura Cosmic	A heavy duty chlorinated cleaner able to break down soap	4/4 L	165032
Clean with Bleach	scum, clean tough stains, and conquer greasy soils.		
FlowAway Drain	A powerful professional drain solvent designed to dissolve	1 L	170351
Cleaner	all organic obstructions on contact.		
Aura Shine	This product is an odourless liquid polish for stainless	12/1 L	170600
Stainless Steel	steel, laminated plastics, porcelain, or wood furniture.		
Cleaner/Polish			
Betco RTU S/S	This oil in water emulsion is ideal for all brushed and high	6/1 L	170599
Polish	gloss metal surfaces.		

Glass/Plastic Cleaners

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Glass	Liquid concentrated environmentally sensitive glass	4/4 L	165057
	cleaner containing no ammonia or VOC's.		
Windex Pro Glass	Liquid ready to use Windex brand refill containers.	4/3.78 L	170079
Refill			
Bon Ami	Aerosol non-ammoniated glass cleaner	12/569	170354
		g	
Sprayway Plastic	Formulated for use on many surfaces including acrylics,	12/19	170358
Cleaner	Plexiglas, glass, polycarbonates, chrome, Formica,	OZ	
	porcelain, fiberglass, and marble.		

Floorcare

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Floor Cleaner	Liquid concentrated pH neutral cleaner for finished floors	4/4L	165315
	and most hard surfaces.		
Aura Liquid	Liquid concentrated detergent use in steam and carpet	4/4 L	165316
Carpet Cleaner	extraction equipment.		
Aura Liquid	Liquid pre-spray that is highly effective for high traffic	4/4 L	165317
Carpet Pre-Spotter	areas and heavily soiled carpets.		
Mr Clean Finished	Closed loop packaged concentrated pH neutral cleaner for	3/3.78 L	168505
Floor Cleaner	finished floors.		
Spic and Span	Powdered heavy duty floor cleaner packed in individual	45/85	170403
Floor Cleaner	use pouches.	ml	
Mr Clean Finished	Liquid concentrated pH neutral cleaner for finished floors.	3/3.78 L	170415
Floor Cleaner			

Meterpak Neutral	Powdered concentrated single use dissolvable pH neutral	150/1/2	170450
Cleaner #110	floor washing detergent pouches.	OZ	
Bio-Terra	Eco-friendly concentrated, all purpose, high quality	4L	165307
Hardwood APC	hardwood floor cleaner.		
Liqui-Max Floor	A maximum durability floor finish that can extend your	3.78 L	165303
Finish	strip cycle to 18–36 months.		
Sweeping	A formula that holds down dust on both hard and soft	208 L	170030
Compound	floors for easier sweeping. The non-toxic, oil-based	Drum	
	powder formula is great for use in warehouses, stores, and		
	garages.		

Bathroom Cleaners

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Bowl Cleaner	Liquid thick pleasant-scented bowl cleaner designed to	12/1 L	165063
	adhere to urinals and toilet bowl walls.		
Aura Bathroom	Liquid concentrated bathroom cleaner with the power to	4./4 L	165065
Cleaner	eliminate soap scum and sanitize hard surfaces.		
Comet Bathroom	Close loop packaged concentrated disinfecting bathroom	3/3.78L	168502
Cleaner	cleaner.		
HD Bowl Cleaner	Liquid ready to use 23% hydrochloric acid based bowl	12/946	170314
	cleaner.	ml	

Odour Control

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Fresh Breeze	Liquid concentrated odour eliminator that encapsulates and	4/4 L	165070
	destroys the source of any odours completely.		
Febreze	Closed loop packaged concentrated fabric deodorizer	2/3.78 L	168503
	designed to leave the treated area smelling fresh and clean.		
Febreze RTU	Ready to use Febreze in convenient trigger sprayer bottles.	8/945	170416
		ml	
Genaire Ocean	Concentrated aerosol for thirty days of metered odour	12/180	170605
Breeze	control. Contains no CFC's, HCFC's and meets VOC	g	
	regulations (use with dispenser 170609).		
Genaire Tropical	Concentrated aerosol for thirty days of metered odour	12/180	170606
Mango	control. Contains no CFC's, HCFC's and meets VOC	g	
	regulations (use with dispenser 170609).		
Genaire Mulberry	Concentrated aerosol for thirty days of metered odour	12/180	170607
Mist	control. Contains no CFC's, HCFC's and meets VOC	g	
	regulations (use with dispenser 170609).		
Genaire Citrus	Concentrated aerosol for thirty days of metered odour	12/180	170608
Grove	control. Contains no CFC's, HCFC's and meets VOC	g	
	regulations (use with dispenser 170609).		

Genaire Dispenser – White	Programmable dispensing unit that indicates battery operation, for dispensing twenty four hours, day only, or night only (requires 2 D cell batteries).	Each	170609
TimeMist Refill Cherry	Fragrances contain essential oils to ensure they are the longest-lasting and highest-quality. Refills last a full 30 days. Use with dispenser #170640.	287 ml	170621
TimeMist Refill Citrus	Fragrances contain essential oils to ensure they are the longest-lasting and highest-quality. Refills last a full 30 days. Use with dispenser #170640.	287 ml	170622
TimeMist Refill Clean Cotton	Fragrances contain essential oils to ensure they are the longest-lasting and highest-quality. Refills last a full 30 days. Use with dispenser #170640.	287 ml	170632
TimeMist Refill Country Garden	Fragrances contain essential oils to ensure they are the longest-lasting and highest-quality. Refills last a full 30 days. Use with dispenser #170640.	287 ml	170633
TimeMist Refill Green Apple	Fragrances contain essential oils to ensure they are the longest-lasting and highest-quality. Refills last a full 30 days. Use with dispenser #170640.	287 ml	170634
TimeMist Refill Peach	Fragrances contain essential oils to ensure they are the longest-lasting and highest-quality. Refills last a full 30 days. Use with dispenser #170640.	287 ml	170635
TimeMist Refill Spring Flower	Fragrances contain essential oils to ensure they are the longest-lasting and highest-quality. Refills last a full 30 days. Use with dispenser #170640.	287 ml	170636
TimeMist Dispenser	Dispenser for the TimeMist fragrances with improved aesthetics, performance, and battery cost saving to your facility.	Each	170640
BVT Floral Bouquet #612	This odour neutralizer for the BVT (#195264) machine, made in Canada, is a high-quality deodorant that uses an odour-eliminating ingredient with durable effect.	12/200g	195272

Accessories and Consumables

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Mopster	A complete mopping system reduces water usage, saves on	Each	170028
	chemicals, and the labour of filling buckets.		
Roller Tool 8"	An 8" roller for picking up lint, dust, dandruff, hair,	Each	170036
	cobwebs, and debris.		
Adhesive Roller	Refill packs for the 8" roller tool.	6	170037
Refill 8"			
Wave Mango	A 30 day urinal air freshener/deodorizer with the best	5/2	170339
Urinal Screen	splash elimination available.		
Trigger Sprayer	A trigger sprayer with a tip that allows products designed	Each	170361
Foaming	to foam, to do so as they are sprayed (combine with		
	WHMIS bottle 170367).		
Trigger Sprayer	A non-foam trigger sprayer (combine with WHMIS bottle	Each	170359
General	170367).		

WHMIS Labelled	A 24 ounce bottle that our trigger sprayers attach to. This	Each	170367
Bottle	bottle can have WHMIS information written on it and has		
	dilution ratio indicators build into it as well.		
Graduated Bottle	A 24 ounce bottle that our trigger sprayers attach to. This	Each	170383
	bottle has graduation marks to allow for measured filling.		
Dispensing Pump	This is a pump that may be screwed on to a plastic gallon	Gallon	170376
	or pail for manually dispensing liquid chemicals.	Pail	170377
Yacht Mop with	Strong durable Deck/Yacht mops are made with a premium	Each	163095
54" wood handle	cotton yarn or synray yarn and wire bound to a wooden		
(12oz)	handle.		
Wood Broom	Wooden handed 54 inches, threaded.	Each	169992
Handle			
Broom Head	Large broom head, angled.	Each	169993
Utility Pail	A 6 Quart utility pail (Red colour for sanitizing).	Each	169995
Mop Head	Microfibre mop head, heavy duty, 18 inches (blue colour).	Each	170025
Floor Pad	Black 12 inch floor pad.	5's	170027
Dustpan	Polypropylene 12 inch dustpan.	10's	170033
Broom	Large right angle broom.	Each	170044
Dustmop Head	Dust mop blue cut end, slip on.	Each	170046
Slip On			
Dustmop Frame	5 inch breakaway dustmop and 48 inch handle.	Each	170089
and Handle			
Dustmop Head	Astrolene slip-on looped-end dust mop-treated.	10's	170090
Slip On – Treated			

Seasonal Items

Product Name	Description		NMS#
Dumpster Fresh	A ready to use liquid with built in sprayer that cleans,	4/946	170259
	deodorizes, and eliminates organic soils.	ml	
BVT Konk 409	0.975% Pyrethrin for light to moderate infestations of flies,	12/212	195262
	gnats, and mosquitoes (use as a spray or with dispenser	g	
	195264).		
BVT Konk	A fully programmable universal dispenser with day and	Each	195264
Dispenser	night settings that is easy to mount or sits on a shelf.		
Arctic Ice Melter	A powerful calcium chloride blend that melts ice fast. Heat	werful calcium chloride blend that melts ice fast. Heat 44 LB	
Orange	is generated on contact making it an effective product even		
	in the harshest conditions.		
Arctic Clear	A powerful liquid spray de-icer that melts the ice, frost,	12/500g	195098
Window and	and light snow immediately upon contact. When you need		
Mirror De-Icer	to get going in a hurry.		

Hand and Skin Care

We have partnered with S.C. Johnson Professional to represent their Deb brand of products. This means we have hand washing detergents, antibacterial detergents, solvent based heavy duty hand cleaners, hand sanitizers, and hand care gel. All able to be dispensed through customized high quality dispensers. In addition, we also supply bulk handsoap, and dispensers for those products as well.



Product Name	Description		NMS#
Refresh Clear Foam Wash	Perfume free and dye free gentle foam hand wash (use with dispenser 165160).	6/1 L	165140
Refresh Clear Foam Soap Auto	Perfume free and dye free gentle foam hand wash (use with special order dispenser).	3/1.2 L	165152
Debonaire Anti- Bac Foam Soap	Lightly fragranced, frequent use antibacterial hand wash to cleanse the skin and kill bacteria (use with dispenser 165161)	8/1 L	165150
Unscented Anti- Bac Foam Soap	Fragrance free frequent use antibacterial hand wash to cleanse the skin and kill bacteria (use with dispenser 165161)	8/1 L	165151
Alcohol Foam Hand Sanitizer Auto	Perfume-free and dye-free alcohol based foam hand sanitizer. Use without water to kill many common germs (use with special order dispenser).	3/1 L	165143
Alcohol Foam Hand Sanitizer	Perfume-free and dye-free alcohol based foam hand sanitizer. Use without water to kill many common germs (use with dispenser 165162).	6/1 L	165144
Proline Foam Soap Dispenser	A white plastic dispenser for Refresh Debonaire Foam Soap (165148) and Refresh Clear Foam Soap (165140).	Each	165160
Proline Antibacterial Dispenser	A white plastic dispenser for Debonaire Anti-Bac Foam Soap (165150).	Each	165161
Hand Sanitizer Push Dispenser	Sanitize dispensers are for use in the industrial, commercial, healthcare and food service/processing markets (165144).	Each	165168
Touch Free Hand Sanitizer Dispenser	Compact, power efficient touch free dispensing system for use with SCJ Professional foaming hand hygiene products.	Each	165166
Touch Free Hand Sanitizer Stand	An attractive metal stand with signage for use with the touch free dispenser (165166)	Each	165167

Deb Stoko Hand and Skin Care

Captive Handsoap/Hand Sanitizer

Product NameDescriptionPackNMS#Certainty Hand CleanserA fragrance-free and alcohol-free hand sanitizing formula that is tough on germs without drying your skin (use with dispenser #165100).4/1 L165106Certainty Foaming DispenserA white plastic dispenser for use with Certainty Hand Cleanser (#165106).Each165100Hands Fresh Luxury Foam SoapCaptive neutral pH formula handsoap that contains emollients that help moisturize and maintain healthy skin4/1000ml170682
Cleanserthat is tough on germs without drying your skin (use with dispenser #165100).Lusury FoamA white plastic dispenser for use with Certainty Hand Cleanser (#165106).Each165100DispenserCleanser (#165106).Cleanser (#165106).100170682Hands Fresh Luxury FoamCaptive neutral pH formula handsoap that contains emollients that help moisturize and maintain healthy skin4/1000ml170682
dispenser #165100).dispenser #165100).Certainty Foaming DispenserA white plastic dispenser for use with Certainty Hand Cleanser (#165106).Each165100Hands Fresh Luxury FoamCaptive neutral pH formula handsoap that contains emollients that help moisturize and maintain healthy skin4/1000ml170682
Certainty Foaming DispenserA white plastic dispenser for use with Certainty Hand Cleanser (#165106).Each165100Mands Fresh Luxury FoamCaptive neutral pH formula handsoap that contains emollients that help moisturize and maintain healthy skin4/1000ml170682
Foaming DispenserCleanser (#165106).Image: Cleanser (#165106).Hands Fresh Luxury FoamCaptive neutral pH formula handsoap that contains emollients that help moisturize and maintain healthy skin4/1000ml
DispenserCaptive neutral pH formula handsoap that contains emollients that help moisturize and maintain healthy skin4/1000ml170682
Hands Fresh Luxury FoamCaptive neutral pH formula handsoap that contains emollients that help moisturize and maintain healthy skin4/1000ml170682
Luxury Foam emollients that help moisturize and maintain healthy skin
Soap
Hands FreshTouchless dispenser for the Hands Fresh Luxury FoamEach170680
Touchless Soap Soap #170682.
Dispenser
Purell Advanced A luxurious foam hand sanitizer that kills 99.99 percent of 2/1200 170385
Hand Sanitizer most common germs that may cause illness. ml
Foam
Purell Touch Free Automatic hand sanitizer dispenser for Purell Advanced Each 170386
Dispenser Hand Sanitizer Foam (#170385).
Gojo PremiumFoam handwash with a thick, rich lather. Pleasant2/1200ml170676
Foam Handwash cranberry fragrance. Gentle on skin

Bulk Handsoap/Hand Sanitizer

Product Name	Description		NMS#
Aura Hand and	A premium quality skincare detergent that can be used as a	4/4 L	170700
Body	full body wash.		
Aura Foam Fresh	An orange fragranced high foaming liquid handcare	4/4 L	165115
	detergent to be use with foaming handsoap dispensers.		
Aura Sani Hands	This product is a thickened isopropyl alcohol based hand	12/1 L	165118
TH	sanitizer containing moisturizers and skin conditioners.	4/4 L	165120
Aura Sani Hands	This product is a foaming hand sanitizer ideal for use in	4/4 L	165121
Foam	high traffic areas where running water is not available.		

Bulk Non-Foaming Handsoap/Hand Sanitizer Dispensers

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Encore White Bulk	A 30 ounce (888 ml) bulk liquid dispenser for hand care	Each	170702
Dispenser	products.		
Encore Grey/Black	A 30 ounce (888 ml) bulk liquid dispenser for hand care	Each	170701
Bulk Dispenser	products.		
Clear Vu White	A 46 ounce (1360 ml) locking bulk liquid dispenser for	Each	170703
Bulk Dispenser	hand care products.		
Clear Vu Grey	A 46 ounce (1360 ml) locking bulk liquid dispenser for	Each	170704
Bulk Dispenser	hand care products.		

Dispensing Pump	Hand pumps designed for 1 liter(1.8 ml per pump) and 4	1 L	170364
	(3.6 ml per pump) liter plastic container bottles.	4 L	170363

Bulk Foaming Handsoap/Hand Sanitizer Dispensers

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Encore Grey Bulk	A 30 ounce (888 ml) bulk liquid dispenser for foaming	Each	170695
Foaming Dispenser	hand care products.		
Clear Vu White	A 46 ounce (1360 ml) locking bulk liquid dispenser for	Each	170696
Bulk Foaming	foaming hand care products.		
Dispenser			
Clear Vu Grey	A 46 ounce (1360 ml) locking bulk liquid dispenser for	Each	170697
Bulk Foaming	foaming hand care products.		
Dispenser			

Industrial Strength Cleaning Products

In addition to our complete institutional cleaning product line, we also have available industrial cleaning products. We have access to a full range of CFIA approved products for foodplant cleaning and sanitizing, truck and vehicle washing products, and heavy duty cleaners for every type of industrial cleaning application.

Product Name	Description	Pack	NMS#
Aura Chlorfoam Plus	A premium mildly alkaline high foaming chlorinated liquid cleaner and degreaser.	4/4 L	165068
Aura Powerfoam	A heavy duty chlorinated alkaline cleaner degreaser	4/4 L	165055
Plus	designed for use in food plants.	20 L	170172
		205 L	170950
Aura Pine Solv	A granular alkaline cleaner specially formulated for removing oils, greases, and other stubborn stains and soil from concrete floors	10 KG	165314
Ultralyte®	A Health Canada Approved Hypochlorous Acid (HOCL) Sanitizer/Disinfectant that is non-corrosive, non-hazardous, and non-toxic (no PPE are required for nor-mal use).	20 L	165181
Ultralyte® Spigot	A plastic spigot specifically fit to allow for convenient pouring of Ultralyte® from its shipping container.	Each	165182
Hurricane Fogger for Ultralyte®	The Hurricane Fogger dispenses both oil- and water-based disinfectants, deodorizers, germicides, and insecticides (110 Volt AC, 6.5 Amps, 50/60 Hz).	Each	165180
Liquid Chlorine Sanitizer 12%	This product is an effective sanitizer for food contact surfaces.	20 L	170171
PN-60 No Foam Acid Cleaner	An extra concentrated non-foaming acid cleaner based on nitric and phosphoric acids.	4/4 L	165011
T620 Spray Foam	A high foaming alkaline liquid cleaner and degreaser. It rapidly emulsifies animal, vegetable and petroleum oils and greases. It is biodegradable and completely soluble in hot or cold, hard, or soft water. It is free rinsing and non- flammable.	205 L	170957
T622 Power Foam	A heavy-duty semi-viscous detergent designed for use in food plant areas and is ideally suited for application by a low-pressure foam sprayer or foam generator. It is formulated to cling to surfaces to allow prolonged contact time and improve cleaning results.	205 L	170955

Commercial Dish Washing Machines

We also provide commercial dishwashing machines. These are available for purchase or on a lease to own basis. Below are a few of the makes/models that we provide, in undercounter, upright, and conveyor type machines. We have access to many more and would be happy to survey the locations of anyone interested in a machine, and then providing a quotation to fit your requirements.

Machine Name	Description	Image
Stero Undercounter Dishwasher SUH and SUL	A front loading undercounter commercial dishwashing machine. Available in high temperature sanitizer (SUH), and chemical sanitizing (SUL).	
Stero Upright Single Rack Dishwasher SD3	An inline, or corner installable upright single rack dishwashing machine. It can be operated with chemical sanitizing, or with the optional booster installed, high temperature sanitizing.	
ADS ASQ II Glasswasher	The ASQ II Glasswasher is revolutionary in both concept and design. It offers the cleaning action of a dishmachine in a carousel system. The carousel is divided into three positions by stainless steel panels. These panels isolate each compartment, controlling the water and washing action of the rotating spray.	
ADS AF/AFC-S	The AF/AFC-S is an upright low temperature single rack dishwasher that can be installed inline, or in a corner setting. It relies on local hot water for its washing temperature, but this can be assisted with the use of an optional booster heater.	
ADS 5AG-S	Double rack model designed to multiply your dishwashing capability. Features 20 1/2" door opening, air-gap fill, dual screening. Washes 74 racks per hour with two powerful 1 1/2 HP Pumps.	
ADS ADC-44	A 44 inch conveyor dishwasher that is rated for 244 racks per hour. It operates only when racks are inserted into the machine. It has unrivaled cleaning ability and uses as little as .49 a gallon of water per load. May be operated as a low or high temperature sanitizer (optional booster heater required for high temperature sanitizing).	